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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

DISTRICT OF PUERTO RICO
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INDICTMENT .
Plaintiff, /{Z’/
. Crimin alNo.04—§/ ( ,
V. Violations: T
Title 18, US.C,, Section .. %5 2
JOSE CARRION VAZQUEYZ, 2251 and 2252
Defendant.
(TWO COUNTS)
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES?
COUNT ONE

Title 18, United States Code, Section 2251
Sexual Exploitation of Children

From on or about November or December 2003, in the District of Puerto Rico and elsewhere

within the jurisdiction of this Court,
JOSE CARRION VAZQUEZ,

the defendant herein, used, persuaded, induced, enticed or coerced a female minor, that is, a
person under the age of 18 years of age, to engage in sexually explicit conduct for the purpose of
producing a visual depiction of such conduct, to wit: José Carrién Vizquez used, persuaded,
induced, enticed, or coerced a female minor under the age of 12 to engage in simulated vaginal
and anal sex as well as actual oral sex, and the lascivious exhibition of her genitals, while the
female minor was blindfolded. The defendant José Carrién Vazquez engaged in said sexual
activity with the female minor for the purpose of producing a visual depiction of said conduct.

Said visual depictions were produced using materials that had been mailed, shipped, or
transported in interstate or foreign commerce by any means. Allin violation of Title 18, United

States Code, Section 2251(a).
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COUNT TWO

Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252(a)
Certain Activities Relating to Material Involving
Sexual Exploitation of Children

On or about December 2003, in the Disirict of Puerto Rico and elsewhere within the

jurisdiction of this Court,
JOSE CARRION VAZQUEZ,

the defendant herein, did knowingly possess one or more films, video tapes, or other matter
which contained visual depictions of a female minor, that is, a person under the age of cighteen
(18), engaging in sexually explicit conduct, to wit, the lascivious exhibition of the genitals of said
minor as well as the adult male engaging in various actual and simulated scxual acts including,
masturbation, oral and partial vaginal penetration. Said visual depictions were produced using
materials which have been mailed or shipped or transported in interstate or foreign commerce by

any means, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252(a}(4)(B).
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